



Search



Me



Work

Try Premium Free for 1 Month

SLED IT Forecast 2019-24 - [Free Report] Get an edge on winning IT projects-download the report today! Connect More...

Connect More...

Dalia Brahmi MD, MPH

Family Physician - Advocate- Family Planning Specialist; Global Health Trainer and Consultant

Raleigh-Durham, North Carolina Area · 500+ connections · [Contact info](#)



Mosaic Comprehensive Care



Columbia University Mailman School of Public Health

Highlights

Reach out to Dalia for...
Joining a nonprofit board.

[Message Dalia](#)

About

A practicing family physician, advocate and trainer committed to expanding global reproductive rights and health. Previous research and reproductive health experience at WHO and CDC. Excellent multilingual communicator who thrives on building connections with patients and colleagues to improve the health of communities. Inspired by poetry and the right to health for all people.

Experience



Family Physician
Mosaic Comprehensive Care
Aug 2019 – Present · 3 mos
Chapel Hill, NC



University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
10 yrs

- Adjunct Assistant Professor, Department of Maternal and Child Health
2011 – Present · 8 yrs
- Research Assistant Professor
2009 – 2011 · 2 yrs



Family Physician
Planned Parenthood South Atlantic
2012 – Present · 7 yrs



Ipas
6 yrs

- Associate Medical Director
2016 – 2017 · 1 yr

Messaging



Search



Try Premium Free for 1 Month

Connect More...

Director, Clinical Affairs
 2014 – 2016 · 2 yrs
 Chapel Hill, NC
www.ipas.org/clinicalupdates
[Show 1 more role](#)



Medical Officer, Reproductive Health and Research
 World Health Organization
 2009 – 2011 · 2 yrs
 Geneva, Switzerland
 Family Planning and Safe Abortion Evidence-Based Guideline Development; WHO Strategic Approach; Community Health Worker Tools for Family Planning



Attending Physician, FP Fellow and Faculty Development Fellow, Dept. of Social and Family Medicine
 Albert Einstein College of Medicine
 2005 – 2009 · 4 yrs
 Bronx, NY



Physician and FP Fellow
 Planned Parenthood of New York City, Inc.
 2005 – 2009 · 4 yrs

Family Physician
 South Bronx Health Center for Children and Families
 2007 – 2008 · 1 yr
 Bronx, New York



Family Physician, Refugee Health Center
 Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center
 2002 – 2005 · 3 yrs
 San Francisco, California
 Started the Research Consortium for Family Medicine; published research on abortion training in Family Medicine ; Leader of Russian Women's Support Group; volunteer physician for Survivors International; provided inpatient, maternity, palliative, home-visits and outpatient care to refugee and immigrant populations in the Mission District of San Francisco through UCSF Dept of Family and Community Medicine



Program Instructor
 Close Up Foundation
 1997 – 1998 · 1 yr

[Show fewer experiences](#)

Education



Columbia University Mailman School of Public Health
 Master of Public Health (MPH), Population and Family Health
 2005 – 2007



Albert Einstein College of Medicine
 Fellowship in Family Planning and Faculty Development, Family and Social Medicine
 2005 – 2007



University of California, San Francisco
 Postgraduate Residency , Family and Community Medicine
 2002 – 2005



Indiana University School of Medicine
 Doctor of Medicine (MD)
 1998 – 2002



Indiana University Bloomington
 Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Chemistry & Near Eastern Languages and Culture; African Studies Certificate
 1991 – 1996



University of Cincinnati
 Certificate, Medical Education

[Show fewer education](#)

Licenses & Certifications



MAT Certification
 PCSS: Educate, Train, Mentor
 Issued Dec 2018 · No Expiration Date

PMD Pro Project Management 1
 Issued 2016 · No Expiration Date

Messaging



UN French Foreign Language Proficiency Exam
United Nations
Issued 2011 • No Expiration Date

Show more

Volunteer Experience

Board of Directors

Medical Students for Choice
2014 – 2016 • 2 yrs
Health



Leadership Training Academy Faculty

Physicians for Reproductive Health
2017 – Present • 2 yrs



Leadership Training Faculty for PRH on advocacy in Family Medicine

Volunteer Physician

Survivors of Torture, International
2003 – 2005 • 2 yrs
Human Rights

Conducted medical exams for asylum seekers and survivors of torture

Show 5 more experiences

Skills & Endorsements

Public Health - 20

Endorsed by Matthew Reeves and 1 other who is highly skilled at this

Endorsed by 4 of Dalia's colleagues at Ipas

Global Health - 11

Jessica Reinholz and 10 connections have given endorsements for this skill

Reproductive Health - 10

Endorsed by 2 of Dalia's colleagues at Ipas

Show more

Recommendations

Received (1)

Given (0)

Alice Mark

Medical Director at the National Abortion Federation
November 6, 2017, Alice reported directly to Dalia

Dalia has deep knowledge of abortion and family planning and can interpret that knowledge for diverse audiences. Through her work at the World Health Organization and Ipas she has reviewed evidence and published guidelines and curricula that have increased access to quality reproductive health care around the world. She understands how the evidence translates the ground, whether to gynecologists in Myanmar or midwives in Zambia. As a doctor with over 15 years of clinical practice Dalia h... See more

Accomplishments

4

Languages

Arabic • English • French • Spanish





Ad ...
Learn data-backed sales techniques from Chorus.ai and much more!


Messaging



Learn the skills Dalia has
Me
Work
Try Premium Free for 1 Month



Lessons in Enlightened Leadership
 Viewers: 2,526



Marketing Foundations: Qualitative Research
 Viewers: 11,778



Learning How to Increase Learner Engagement
 Viewers: 46,512

[See more courses](#)

Promoted


Outgrowing Dropbox?
 Start with a side-by-side comparison of DocuWare document management.


Enable AI in Bullhorn
 Use AI and chatbots in your ATS to increase sales? Get a free pilot now.


New Field Jacket!
 Outfit your team in new outerwear. Up to 60% off, plus \$10 off every \$50.

Connect More...

Messaging